ATTACHMENT I

TO THE AFFIDAVIT OF FRANKIE ANDREU
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Subj: Re: zurich

Date: 8/23/2004 9:08:45 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From:

To:

Frankie, | cannot continue to pretend like nothing is going on. | cannot understand how you
can just sit around and let besty try and take down the whole team. Yes, she is just saying
things about lance, but it effects us all. You were part of the team just like us. If he is guilty
then so are you. The whole thing is so hypocritical.she is attacking our livelyhood. A sport that
we love and work fucking hard to be to good at. You have not been gone that long. How can
you forget?

~—0QOriginal Message——-

From:
Date: Sun, 22 Aug 2004 20:52:38
To:GeorgeHIEEEEEEE

Subject: zurich

George, good ride at Zurich, you must still be feeling good or better. Please send me some
words how the olympics went? | heard you were the pin trading master. Also how Zurich went,
you must have been climbing well to be right up there..thanks...frankie

Sent wirelessly via BlackBerry from T-Mobile.
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